
State of Florida ORlG\NAL 
-..IJlk 6trbia ~mm~•ion 

-----------------------------------------------------------DATE:~ Marc6, 1 
TO: All · of Record and Office of the Public Counsel 

FROM: T , Senior Attorney, Division of LegaJ Services 

RE: [)o(:ket No. 961475-WS - Application for limited proceeding increase in wastewater 
rates by Forest Hills Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County. 

Pleue DOlt lbat an iDformal meedDg between Commission staff and Forest Hills Utilities, 
Inc. has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

2:00p.m., Monday, March 9, 1998 
Gerald L. Oumer Building, Room 362 
Florida ~lk: Service Commission 
2.540 Sbumard Oak Boulevard 
Talllhlwe, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpoec of tbc meeting is to discuss possible settlement of the show cause proceeding 
which bas been initiated against tbc utility in tbc above-referenced docket. Attendance is not 
required. However, all Derested penoos are encouraged to attend. If you have any questions 
about tbc "M'C'ting, please call Tim Vaccaro, Senior Attorney, at (850) 413-6181. 
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